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From: Todd, K. Chris

To: Kathryn Ross

Cc: Wiener, William A.; Thorne, John
Subject: RE: MUR 7562 Complaint

Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:55:30 PM

Thank you, Kathryn. My assistant, Will Wiener, will provide you with a Statement of Designation of
Counsel containing both case numbers, P-MUR 621 and MUR 7562. Principally because of extensive
travel schedules, some of it to Europe, we would appreciate the additional 30 days to respond that
you mention below in your email of March 12, 2019. This extension would give us until April 25,
2019. Again, thank you for clarifying matters, and for the offer of additional time to respond. Chris
Todd





